About Akani Preciah Vuma

## A.P Vuma Career path

To Whom It May Concern I am in position of bachelor's degree in social sciences and other short courses. I have worked with orphans and vulnerable children, worked as a lay counsellor at victim empowerment Centre. Furthermore, I also experience working in a farm, as Emotional Assistant and Employee wellness assistant which exposed me to many different roles and many duties such as Lay-counsellor, HIV counselling and testing, change agent, awareness co-ordinator, and Facilitator, chronic track patient and monitoring, clinic assistant, administrator also translator and assist HRM with CSI projects. Social, health and emotional adviser at the Eye News under Bathlabine foundation. I have attended workshop based on HIV/AIDS, Gender stereotype & Gender roles, Children and Woman victimisation, Migration with Choice Trust and Couple Counselling and Tier.net with department of health and Anova. Continued my career at Westfalia Day Care Centre as the Principal up to date.

## LANGUAGE PROFECIENCY

LANGUAGE	SPEAK	WRITE	READ
ENGLISH	GOOD	GOOD	GOOD
XITSONGA	GOOD	G000	GOOD
NOTHERN SOTHO	GOOD	GOOD	GOOD
ISIZULU	FAIR	POOR	FAIR

## PERSONAL DETAILS

SURNAME:	VUMA
FIRST NAMES:	AKANI PRECIAH
ID NUMBER:	880929 0749 080
NATIONALITY:	SOUTH AFRICAN
DRIVERS LICENCE:	CODE 10 (C1)
GENDER:	FEMALE
MARITAL STATUS:	SINGLE
RELIGION:	CHRISTIAN
CONTACT NUMBER:	076 939 5436 / 072 239 9645
E-MAIL ADDRESS:	preciaakani@gmail.com
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS:	TZANEEN-KHUJWANA
	STAND NO: 788
	0804
HOBBIES:	READING AND RESEARCH
HOME LANGUAGE:	XITSONGA
EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS	
HIGHEST GRADE PASSED:	GRADE 12
SCHOOL ATTENDED:	MATIMU HIGH SCHOOL
YEAR:	2007

SUBJECTS:

XITSONGA, ENGLISH, BIOLOGY, GEOGRAPHY, HISTORY AND AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE

TERTIARY EDUCATION	
INSTITUTION:	UNIVERSITY OF LIMPOPO
DEGREE:	BARCHELOR OF ARTS
MODULES PASSED:	ANTHROPOLOGY, CRIMINOLOGY, ENGLISH, PSYCHOLOGY, SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH METHODOLOGY, AND SOCIOLOGY
FINAL YEAR MODULES DONE:	PSYCHOLOGY, SOCIOLOGY AND SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH METHODOLOGY
YEAR COMPLETED:	2012
INSTITUTION:	UNIVERSITY OF STELENBOCH BUSINESS SCHOOL
TRAINING:	GRADUATES DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (NQF
	LEVEL 5)
YEAR:	2016
INSTITUTION:	THUSANANG TRUST
TRAINING:	EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT (NQF LEVEL 4)
YEAR:	2019
INSTITUTION:	TELF PROFESSIONAL INSTITUTE-TEACHER RECORD
TRAINING:	TEACHING ENGLISH AS A FOREIHN LANGUAGE COURSE
YEAR:	2022
HEALTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT REL	ATED TRAININGS
INSTITUTION:	EMCARE TRAINING ACADEMY
TRAINING:	FIRST AID LEVEL 1 & 2

YEAR:

INSTITUTION:

TRAINING:

YEAR:

2022 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH TEN DAYS VCT/ HCT

2015

INSTITUTION:	LEADERSHIP AND TRAINING
	RESOURCE CENTER (UNIVERSITY OF LIMPOPO)
TRAINING:	NEW STRATEGY FOR HIV/AIDS
	PREVENTION & RISK DEDUCTION
	THE A-3B-4C-T/ HAS
YEAR:	2014
INSITUTION:	FUTURE FAMILIES
TRAINING:	OVC CARE PROGRAMME
YEAR:	2013
BUSINESS AND COMPUTER TRAINING	
INSTITUTION:	SCHOOL OF ENTERPRENEURSHIP
TRAINING:	START YOUR OWN BUSINESS
YEAR:	2023
INSTITUTION:	SAGE INTELLIGENCE
TRAINING:	DISCOVERING EXCEL 2013
YEAR:	2015
INSTITUTION:	WESTFALIA FRUIT ESTATE
TRAINING:	BASIC COMPUTER, WORD & EXCEL
YEAR:	2015
DILIGENT ATTENDANCE OF PROGRAMME	
INSTITUTION:	UNIVERSITY OF LIMPOPO (CENTRE OF COUNSELLING
	AND DEVELOPMENT)
MODULES:	GENERAL WELLNESS MODULE 3 OF LIFE SKILLS DEVELOPMENT, AND
	STUDY SKILL MODULE OF CAREER DEVELOPMENT

YEAR:	2008 AND 2009
INSTITUTION:	FAMSA
TRAINING:	MEDIATION PROGRAMME AND ALTERNATIVE
	DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROGRAMME (CHILDREN)
YEAR:	2023
INSTITUTION:	WAITROSE FOUNDATION – SA
TRAINING:	-INTRO TO COMMUNITY DEV FACILITATION (2022)
	-PEOPLE MANAGEMENT FOR LINE MANAGERS
	(2023)
	-PSYCHOSOCIAL RESILIENCE (2023)
	-EMOTIONAL WELLNESS SUPPORT (2024)
YEAR:	2022-2024

ACHIVEMENTS	
INSTITUTION:	HANYANI CHANGE AGENT @ WESTFALIA FRUIT
	ESTATE
ACTIVITY:	COMMITMENT & DEDICATION AS CHANGE AGENT
YEAR:	2014
INSTITUTION:	BLACK MANAGEMENT FORUM
	UNIVERSITY OF LIMPOPO
ACTIVITY:	BUSINESS AND LEADERSHIP
YEAR:	2012
INSTITUTION:	OPEN EYE THEATRE PRODUCTION
ACTIVITY:	BEST ACTRESS IN PERFORMING ARTS
YEAR:	2010

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY	
EMPLOYER:	WESTFALIA DAY CARE CENTRE
POSITION:	CRECHE PRINCIPAL (ECD)
PERIOD:	JANUARY 2017 - UP TO DATE
CORE DUTIES	
Manage the centre	
Coach, train and Facilitate ECD programme	
Motivate, discipline	
Monitor performance of the day care center	re staff.
Ensure early childhood development is imposed as the series of the se	plemented
Ensure activities according to the SA nation	al curriculum framework are implemented
Administration	
Implement day care programme for childre	n
Financial management and reporting	
Ensure safety at the centre	
Prepare narrative reports	
Give parents reports for their children's property	ogress
EMPLOYER:	WESTFALIA WELLNESS CENTER
POSITION:	EMPLOYEE WELLNESS ASSISTANT
PERIOD:	JANUARY 2015 – DECEMBER 2016
EMPLOYER:	WESTFALIA WELLNESS CENTER
POSITION:	EMOTIONAL ASSISTANT
PERIOD:	MARCH 2014- DECEMBER 2015
EMPLOYER:	PHAPHAMANI VICTIM EMPOWERMENT
POSITION:	LAY COUNSELLOR
PERIOD:	2013 JULY- 2014 FEBRUARY
REASON FOR LEAVING:	VOLLUNTORY WORK

EMPLOYER:	FUTURE FAMILIES
POSITION:	CARE WORKER
PERIOD:	2013 JANUARY – 2013 JUNE
REASON FOR LEAVING:	END OF CONTRACT

## REFERENCES

CONTACT PERSON:	TSAKANI SHIKWAMBANA
RELATIONSHIP:	MANAGER
CONTACT NUMBER:	0826874325
CONTACT PERSON:	TUMI MABASO
RELATIONSHIP:	MANAGER
CONTACT NUMBER:	0795173221
CONTACT PERSON:	JUDY MULLER
RELATIONSHIP:	ECD PARTNERSHIP
CONTACT NUMBER:	0844113400
CONTACT PERSON:	ANN BOTES
RELATIONSHIP:	WELLNESS MANAGER
CONTACT NUMBER:	0827888119